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Perry Buckberg - copy of PNPS LRA Annual Update letter

From: "Sanchez, Edward" <esanch 1 @entergy.com>
To: <phbl @nrc.gov>
Date: 4/18/2007 5:37:39 PM
Subject: copy of PNPS LRA Annual Update letter

Perry,

Attached is a PDF copy of the PNPS LRA Annual Update letter for your use.

Best regards,

Ed Sanchez
Pilgrim Licensing
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Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
600 Rocky Hill Road
Plymouth, MA 02360

Stephen J. Bethay
Director, Nuclear Assessment

April 18, 2007

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
Docket 50-293
License No. DPR-35

Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station License Renewal Application Annual
Update (TAC MC9669)

REFERENCE: Entergy letter to U.S. NRC, License Renewal Application,
dated January 25, 2006

LETTER NUMBER: 2.07.037

Dear Sir or Madam:

By the referenced letter, Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. (Entergy) submitted the License
Renewal Application (LRA) for Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station (PNPS).

During the NRC review of the PNPS LRA, Entergy is required by 10 CFR 54.21 (b) to
report changes to the current licensing basis (CLB) that materially affect the content of the
PNPS LRA, including the Safety Analysis Report (SAR) supplement. In accordance with
the requirements of 10 CFR 54.21 (b), Entergy has completed a review and determined
that no changes to the CLB have occurred that materially affect the content of the PNPS
LRA, including the Safety Analysis Report (SAR) supplement.

This letter contains no commitments.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Mr. Bryan Ford,
Licensing Manager, at (508) 830-8403.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on the __' _ of ,ri/ 2007.

Sincerely,

Dtecoen aJe Aay sa

Director, Nuclear Safety Assurance

ERS/dI



Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc
Pilgrim Nuclear Station

Letter Number 2.07.037
Page 2

cc: with Attachments

Mr. Perry Buckberg
Project Manager
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Alicia Williamson
Project Manager
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Susan L. Uttal, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop 0-15 D21
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Sheila Slocum Hollis, Esq.
Duane Morris LLP
1667 K Street N.W., Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006

Mr. Joseph Rogers
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Assistant Attorney General
Division Chief, Utilities Division
.1 Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Mr. Matthew Brock, Esq.
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Division
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Diane Curran, Esq.
Harmon, Curran, and Eisenberg, L.L.P.
1726 M Street N.W., Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036

Molly H. Bartlett, Esq.
52 Crooked Lane
Duxbury, MA 02332

cc: without Attachments

Mr. James Kim
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Mr. Jack Strosnider, Director
Office of Nuclear Material and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-00001

Mr. Samuel J. Collins, Administrator
Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

NRC Resident Inspector
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station

Mr. Robert Walker, Director
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
Radiation Control Program
Schrafft Center, Suite 1 M2A
529 Main Street
Charlestown, MA 02129

Mr. Ken McBride, Director
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency
400 Worchester Road
Framingham, MA 01702

Mr. James E. Dyer, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-00001


